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supporting. He left to take charge of St. Matthews
Church, London, to the regret of those among whom he
had earnestly and indefatigably laboared for nearly six
years. The Rev, J. A, Robinson, M B.D., incambent
of Norwich, took charge of the Parish oa Sunday,
Febraary 12th, 1911, Since coming to the Parish Mr.
Robinson has steadily grown in the esteem not only of

his own people, but of the ‘whole community. It is
gratifying to know that the Parish is making steady
progress and with gratitude to the Great Head of the
Church, itis to-day, in a most prosperous and flourish-
ing condition. The new iron fence, with its concrete
base, set off to the best advantage by pressed brick
pillars, seems to put the finishing touch on what is
believed to be the finest Church grounds in tne Diocese.
Thus with a growing membership and an ever deepen-
ing spiritaal life, it is with heart stirring gratitude to
Almighty God, we commemorate our Fiftieth Annivers-
ary on Sunday, September 22nd, 1912,

On the Honour roll of membership in this Parish,
we find the names of Rt. Rev. P. Rowe, Bishop of Alaska’
Rov. Rural Dean Robinson, Strathroy; Rev. Cinon
Marsh, Lindsay; Rev. T. J. Marsh, for many yeirs
missionary to the Indians at Hay River, in the Diocese
of McKenzie River, and Kerwood Alexander, B.A.

But to complete the story we need something
further.  During the 46 years work as a separate
there were 1109 Baptistms, 355 Burials, and 255 Mar-
riages registered,  That stands for an active life among
the Chureh members generally,  To estimate that work
three helps are appended (1) A list of Church-
wardens and other officials.  (2) Report of Ladies'
Guild by Mrs. H. Lyne, and of the Yoang Peoples’
Association by Miss L. Ferguson. These figures
will speak for themselves. (3) A financial statement
of the Church up to 1st of April last 1912,




